Sims, Jinny CITZ:E)(J

S S e S T e S e e M Y
From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:43 PM
To: Stanford, Susan CITZ:EX; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
Subject: Fwd: BiV: Telus, Huawei team-up points to 'early vision' for 5G investments

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 31, 2018 at 3:05:29 PM PDT

Te: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: BiV: Telus, Huawei team-up points to 'early vision' for 5G investments

BiVv
Tyler Orton
31-May-2018 15:04
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:14 AM

To: Russell, Shannon CITZEX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Subject: End of session

Can we schedule time to go over next three weeks?
Thank you.
Jinny

Sent from my iPhone
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX —

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 4:.07 PM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: FW:S. Budh Singh Dhahan Bhog (memorial - celebration of life) - Sunday June 3rd -
10:00 am- 12:00 noon - Khalsa Diwan Society - Ross Street

Attachments: Budh Singh Dhahan - Obituary - The Globe and Mail - Saturday May 26th.pdf; Budh

Singh Dhahan - Obituary - Vancouver Sun May 26th.pdf; Budh Singh Dhahan - Obituary
- Indo-Canadian Times.pdf

Please calendar

From: Barj Dhahan [mailto:bdhahan@sandhurstgroup.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 5:11 PM

Subject: S. Budh Singh Dhahan Bhog (memorial - celebration of life) - Sunday June 3rd - 10:00 am- 12:00 noon -
Khalsa Diwan Society - Ross Street

Dear Friends
You are cordially invited to my father’s Bhog (Celebration of Life service) on Sunday June 3" at the Sikh Temple — 8000

Ross Street, Vancouver (Service is in the older building at the northwest corner of South Ease Marine Drive and Ross
Street as the main Temple is undergoing renovations due to a fire from two years ago.).

For more information on my father’s life please click on the links below for the obituaries in the Vancouver Sun (British
Columbia’s largest newspaper) and The Globe and Mail (Canada’s largest and most respected newspaper):

http://www.legacy.com/obituaries/vancouversun/obituary.aspx?pid=189114466

http:ﬁvl.thgglobeandmail.com(servlet[stog:{Deaths.20180526.93402326[BDA5tom[BDA(deaths

I'have also attached the obituaries in PDFs including the Punjabi one appearing next Wednesday in the Indo-Canadian
Times.

Thank you
BarjS. Dhahan
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

=
From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:01 PM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Please send my regrets for the Thursday evening reception at 6pm
Sent from my iPhone
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Sims, Jinnx CITZ:EX -

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Subject: Fwd: Quick question re CSPF Final Presentation

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Geoff Meggs <s.22 - >
Date: May 29, 2018 at 8:28:07 AM PDT
To:s.17

Subject: Fwd: Quick question re CSPF Final Presentation

Cel s-22
Www.geoffimeggs.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: Duncan Low <s.22 >
Date: May 28, 2018 at 3:12:48 PM PDT
To: Geoff Meggs <s.22 >

Subject: Quick question re CSPF Final Presentation

Hi Geoff,

I hope all goes well in your world.

The Canadian Science Policy Fellowship is entering its final furlong. On
Wednesday 11th July 2018 (we think it will be in the morning but exact time to
be determined) the CSP fellows will be delivering their final project presentations
at St Ann’s Auditorium in the Ministry of Advanced Education.

First question - any chance you can attend?

Second Question - We would like to invite the Premier - could you let me know
what is the official protocol for inviting the premiere to attend an event?
Essentially each CSP fellow which deliver a short presentation (5-7 mins each)
about their work with their Provincial Ministry over the past year.

See you soon.

Best

Duncan

Duncan Low
s.22
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZEX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 8:16 PM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: Fwd: Invitation to the Special Opening session on June 13th - “IC-IMPACTS - A Gateway

to India & Scalable International Economic Development”

Confirm and calendar
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX" <s.17 >

To: "Marfatia, Shapoor" <shapoor@ic-impacts.com>

Subject: Re: Invitation to the Special Opening session on June 13th - “IC-IMPACTS - A
Gateway to India & Scalable International Economic Development”

Sent from my iPad

On May 18, 2018, at 5:41 PM, Marfatia, Shapoor <shapoor@ic-impacts.com> wrote:

Hon. Minister Jinny Sims
Minister of Citizens' Services
Province of British Columbia

Dear Minister J. Sims,

On behalf of IC-IMPACTS Canada-India Research Center of Excellence, it is my
pleasure to invite you to the Special Opening session “IC-IMPACTS — A
Gateway to India & Scalable International Economic Development” for a keynote
message/short speech.

Keeping in mind your busy schedule and this conference audience, I would also
request your time for a short message (10-15 minutes) followed by interaction
with researchers from BC and other provinces, students, university presidents,
business and community leaders, and organizers starting at 4 pm over
dinner/cocktail.

The conference will be taking place at the University of British Columbia in
Vancouver, BC on June 13th from 1 to 7.30 pm at Cecil Green Park House
(UBC), 6251 Cecil Green Park Road, Vancouver, B.C. V6T 1Z1. An agenda is
attached but we can modify to accommodate your travel plans, I will also
welcome your company for the rest of session, if still works for your schedule as
well as next day during our Annual Research event, if available.

9
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The objective of the conference is to create an environment of mutual cooperation
between academia, industry and community sectors. We believe that it is only
through such a multi-disciplinary approach that significant cross-fertilization of
ideas can result in innovative solutions to challenges faced by communities across
BC and Canada, and around the world in vital areas of infrastructure, water and
public health. The innovative solutions are intended to create market
opportunities for existing companies and new start-ups.

To confirm your availability, I can be reached at my mobile s-22 or
email to me
at bdhahan(@sandhurstgroup.ca<mailto:bdhahan‘@sandhurstgroup.ca>

I am looking forward to your participation and welcoming you here in Vancouver
on June 13th.

Sincerely

[cid:image001.png@01D3EECE.E46982B0]

Barj S. Dhahan
Board Chair — IC-IMPACTS

Shapoor Marfatia CPA candidate, MBA(UBC), MTech(IIT Bombay), BTech(IIT
Bombay)

Chief Operating Officer
IC-IMPACTS | Building Healthy Communities in Canada and India
A Canadian Networks of Centres of Excellence

The University of British Columbia | Vancouver Campus
TEF 3, Unit 305, 6190 Agronomy Rd | Vancouver BC | V6T 123

604 827 1522 | shapoor@jic-impacts.com<mailto:shapoor@jic-impacts.com> |
http://www.ic-impacts.com<http://www.ic-impacts.com/>

<image001.png>
<IC-IMPACTS Gateway Agenda - June 13 -14 v7.pdf>
<VIP Invites Letter MinJinnyS.pdf>
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX — —

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 5:39 PM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: Fwd: S. Budh Singh Dhahan Bhog (memorial - celebration of life) - Sunday June 3rd -
10:00 am- 12:00 noon - Khalsa Diwan Society - Ross Street

Attachments: Budh Singh Dhahan - Obituary - The Globe and Mail - Saturday May 26th.pdf;

ATTO00001.htm; Budh Singh Dhahan - Obituary - Vancouver Sun May 26th.pdf;
ATT00002.htm; Budh Singh Dhahan - Obituary - Indo-Canadian Times.pdf;
ATT00003.htm

Please calendar
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Barj Dhahan <bdhahan@sandhurstgroup.ca>

Date: May 28, 2018 at 5:10:34 PM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: S. Budh Singh Dhahan Bhog (memorial - celebration of life) - Sunday June 3rd - 10:00 am-
12:00 noon - Khalsa Diwan Society - Ross Street

Dear Friends

You are cordially invited to my father’s Bhog (Celebration of Life service) on Sunday June 3™ at the Sikh

Temple — 8000 Ross Street, Vancouver (Service is in the older building at the northwest corner of South
Ease Marine Drive and Ross Street as the main Temple is undergoing renovations due to a fire from two
years ago.).

For more information on my father’s life please click on the links below for the obituaries in the
Vancouver Sun (British Columbia’s largest newspaper) and The Globe and Mail (Canada’s largest and
most respected newspaper):

http://www.legacy.com/obituaries/vancouversun/obituary.as x?pid=189114466

http://v1.theglobeandmail.com/servlet/story/Deaths.201805 6.93402326/BDAStory/BDA/deaths

I'have also attached the obituaries in PDFs including the Punjabi one appearing next Wednesday in the
Indo-Canadian Times.

Thank you
Barj S. Dhahan
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX
T

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 5:20 PM

To: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX

Ce: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Curtis, David
CITZEX

Subject: Re: Request from Geoff Meggs.docx

On it

Sent from my iPhone

On May 20, 2018, at 8:48 PM, Kot, Jill CITZ:EX <JilL.Kot@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Geoff, we will work directly with Don Wright on this.
Jill

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Kot, Jill CITZ:EX: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Request from Geoff Meggs.docx

Dear Minister Sims,
Please see the attached request to include members of my staff in the follow-up work regarding
FOI and transitory records. Vanessa Geary, copied above, can assist in my office.

Geoff

12
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Sims, Jinn! CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 5:17 PM

To: Russell, Shannon CITZEX

Subject: Fwd: Request from Geoff Meggs.docx
Attachments: Request from Geoff Meggs.docx; ATT00001.htm

For discussion tomorrow

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 20, 2018 at 5:21:10 PM PDT

To: "Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX" <s.17 >

Ce: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J. Wright@gov.be.ca>, "Kot, Jill CITZ:EX"
<Jill.Kot@gov.bc.ca>, "Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX" <Vanessa.Gearv(@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2018 8:13 AM

To: Marfatia, Shapoor

Subject: Re: Invitation to the Special Opening session on June 13th - “IC-IMPACTS — A Gateway

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

> On behalf of IC-IMPACTS Canada-India Research Center of Excellence, it is my pleasure to invite you to the Special
Opening session “IC-IMPACTS - A Gateway to India & Scalable International Economic Development” for a keynote
message/short speech.

> Keeping in mind your busy schedule and this conference audience, | would also request your time for a short message
(10-15 minutes) followed by interaction with researchers from BC and other provinces, students, university presidents,
business and community leaders, and organizers starting at 4 pm over dinner/cocktail.

> The conference will be taking place at the University of British Columbia in Vancouver, BC on June 13th from 1 to 7.30
pm at Cecil Green Park House (UBC), 6251 Cecil Green Park Road, Vancouver, B.C. V6T 1Z1. An agenda is attached but
we can modify to accommodate your travel plans. | will also welcome your company for the rest of session, if still works
for your schedule as well as next day during our Annual Research event, if available.

> The objective of the conference is to create an environment of mutual cooperation between academia, industry and
community sectors. We believe that it is only through such a multi-disciplinary approach that significant cross-
fertilization of ideas can result in innovative solutions to challenges faced by communities across BC and Canada, and
around the world in vital areas of infrastructure, water and public health. The innovative solutions are intended to
create market opportunities for existing companies and new start-ups.

> To confirm your availability, | can be reached at my mobile

>8.22 or email to me at

> bdhahan@sandhurstgroup.ca<mailto:bdhahan@sandhurstgroup.ca>

> | am looking forward to your participation and welcoming you here in Vancouver on June 13th.

>

> Sincerely

>

> [cid:image001.png @01D3EECE.E46982B0]

>

> Barj S. Dhahan

> Board Chair — IC-IMPACTS

> Shapoor Marfatia CPA candidate, MBA(UBC), MTech(lIT Bombay), BTech(IIT
> Bombay) Chief Operating Officer IC-IMPACTS | Building Healthy
> Communities in Canada and India A Canadian Networks of Centres of

14
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> Excellence

>

> The University of British Columbia | Vancouver Campus TEF 3, Unit 305,

> 6190 Agronomy Rd | Vancouver BC | V6T 1Z3

> 604 827 1522 | shapoor@ic-impacts.com<mailto:shapoor@ic-impacts.com> |
> http://www.ic-impacts.com<http://www.ic-impacts.com/>

> <image001.png>

> <IC-IMPACTS Gateway Agenda - June 13 -14 v7.pdf> <VIP Invites Letter

> MinJinnyS.pdf>
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Sims, .linn! CITZ:EX
s “

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2018 8:11 AM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Subject: Fwd: Invitation to the Special Opening session on June 13th - “IC-IMPACTS - A Gateway
to India & Scalable International Economic Development”

Attachments: IC-IMPACTS Gateway Agenda - June 13 -14 v7.pdf; ATT00001.htm; VIP Invites Letter

MinJinnyS.pdf; ATT00002.htm

Please confirm my attendance
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Marfatia, Shapoor" <shapoor@ic-impacts.corm>

To: "Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX" <s.17 >

Cc: "Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX" <CITZ.Minister(zov.bc.ca>, "Dhahan, Bari (sandhurstgs oup.ca)"
<bdhahan@sandhurstgroup.ca>

Subject: Invitation to the Special Opening session on June 13th - “IC-IMPACTS - A Gateway to
India & Scalable International Economic Development”

Hon. Minister Jinny Sims
Minister of Citizens' Services
Province of British Columbia

Dear Minister J. Sims,

On behalf of IC-IMPACTS Canada-India Research Center of Excellence, it is my pleasure to invite you to
the Special Opening session “IC-IMPACTS — A Gateway to India & Scalable International Economic
Development” for a keynote message/short speech.

Keeping in mind your busy schedule and this conference audience, | would also request your time for a
short message (10-15 minutes) followed by interaction with researchers from BC and other provinces,

students, university presidents, business and community leaders, and organizers starting at 4 pm over

dinner/cocktail.

The conference will be taking place at the University of British Columbia in Vancouver, BC on June 13th
from 1 to 7.30 pm at Cecil Green Park House (UBC), 6251 Cecil Green Park Road, Vancouver, B.C. V6T
1Z1. An agenda is attached but we can modify to accommodate your travel plans. I will also welcome
your company for the rest of session, if still works for your schedule as well as next day during our
Annual Research event, if available.

The objective of the conference is to create an environment of mutual cooperation between academia,
industry and community sectors. We believe that it is only through such a multi-disciplinary approach
that significant cross-fertilization of ideas can result in innovative solutions to challenges faced by
communities across BC and Canada, and around the world in vital areas of infrastructure, water and
public health. The innovative solutions are intended to create market opportunities for existing
companies and new start-ups.
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To confirm your availability, | can be reached at my mobile s.22 or email to me
at bdhahan@sandhurstgroup.ca

I am looking forward to your participation and welcoming you here in Vancouver on June 13,

Sincerely

A

Barj S. Dhahan
Board Chair — IC-IMPACTS

Shapoor Marfatia CPA candidate, MBA(UBC), MTech(lIT Bombay), BTech(lIT Bombay)
Chief Operating Officer

IC-IMPACTS | Building Healthy Communities in Canada and India

A Canadian Networks of Centres of Excellence

The University of British Columbia | Vancouver Campus
TEF 3, Unit 305, 6190 Agronomy Rd | Vancouver BC | VBT 1Z3
604 827 1522 | shapoor@ic-impacts.com | http://www.ic-impacts.com
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX — i}

= S e i
From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:10 PM
To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
Subject: Fwd: CKNW: Palmer - Sims & e-mail deletions B

Palmer has misinformation. Need to talk and discuss this
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 16, 2018 at 7:37:35 AM PDT
To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CKNW: Palmer - Sims & e-mail deletions B
CKNW (Vancouver)

CKNW View From Victoria
16-May-2018 06:37

Copyright
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Sims, Jinnx CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Saturday, May 12, 2018 7:13 AM
To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
Subject: Re: RUSH News Release Quote

Can we add | the middle that that
High speed internet is the foundation for the growing digital economy

Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2018, at 6:13 PM, Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi—could you please review the attached NR for the BC Tech Summit and advise if you are okay with
the highlighted quote or if you require changes. We need to have this approved for Monday first thing
in the morning.

Many thanks!
Shannon

<NR #BCTECH Summit 16May 2018 V12.docx>
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX —

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 2:29 PM
To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
Subject: Re: Grand Forks Service BC office
Tx

Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2018, at 2:05 PM, Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here are updated messages:

e lam aware of the situation in Grand Forks and our thoughts are with those affected by
the flooding in the area

* The Service BC office in Grand Forks will be closing due to the flooding. Staff are aware
and are safe.

® Ministry staff are working with local workers to find another temporary location. In the
meantime, anyone requiring these services can call the general enquiries line at 1 800
663-7867.

e | want to thank the people in the area of Grand Forks who rely on this Service BC office

for their patience and, I would also like to thank Service BC staff for their hard work and
responsive service.

Shannon
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